
JAMAICA BROADCASTING CO., LTD. 
TELEPHONE: 8151 

CABLES: BROADCO, JAMAICA. ce2eidez 

32 .4,,,,,,(47.- 
95;04W AlL4 

BTD/L-L. 12th February, 1952. 

Mr. Kermit Geary, 
R.F.D. No. 2, 
Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania, 
U. S. A. 

Dear Sir, 

In reply to your letter of the 29th January, 
for which I thank you, I am pleased to give you the 
required information as follows: - 

le Your reception log is correct and I wish to 
confirm your reception report of our trans- 
mission on b70 Kc/s. This is an alternative 
frequency which we are using to clear 
interference. 

2. Power 500 watts. 

3. Call letter Z.Q.I. 

Trusting that this information will be of 
service to you, and thanking you for your good wishes 
which are reciprocated, 

Yours faithfully, 

B. C. deBeer 
Asst. to Chief Engineer. 

BOdeB/dg 


